

Site Based Management Team Meeting
5/14/18

Item	Personal Responsible
<p>Call To Order</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Time: 3:30 pm 	Werder
<p>May 16</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Biggest topic lately, May 16th is the day the legislatures come back to office and so a large amount of educators have come together to greet and meet them to ask for items involving education. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ It will be about pay and funding but there are other issues on the table. ○ There have been a lot of issues with programs getting less and less teachers coming from different universities, etc. ○ No healthcare for new hires when they retire. ○ Calendar has been an issue in the past as well. ○ Over 1,000 employees in UCPS requested off and there are not enough substitutes to cover so many off. ○ It will be an optional teacher workday ○ No make-up time required for students because we have met the required hours. ○ There will be an emergency legislative board meeting tonight <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Public meeting but not public comment ○ English III AP exam was rescheduled for the 23rd 	Tyson
<p>Club Presentation</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Student Leah Pyle presenting a new club to be enacted for next school year called B.O.L.D. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Bringing Others Love through Dolls ○ Brings dolls to other 3rd world countries for children who cannot afford basic necessities let alone toys for play. ○ Students will make the toys and they will go to places such as Guatemala ○ Antioch baptist church has members willing to assist with the dolls. ○ Sponsor: Mrs. Thomas ○ \$3 per doll 	

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Club dues will pay for the dolls (\$15) ○ At least 40 students needed to make enough dolls <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Any extra dolls over 200 can be donated to other churches ○ Tyson would like to see more in-house between the classes and the club ● Vote: Approved 	
<p>Dress Code</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Holes in the Jeans <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ It was allowed this year as long as they were below the fingertip length just the same as shorts, skirts, etc. ○ Possibly return to prior of no holes above the knees ● Vote: Approved 	Medlin
<p>A/B Day Schedule</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Calendar is something we cannot technically control due to the law, it is a dead in the water discussion. ● After the break this year, due to the snow days and delays, students were out more than in before exams. ● The principal of Providence came and presented and Ms. Medlin was there for that presentation. ● There could be a hybrid. ● It avoids testing in the middle of January ● Some schools in the past did the A/B day ● 10 days are given for testing ● Students will have 8 classes, they just won't see that class every single day ● How will it be about testing on material taught in August but in June ● Most AP would be every single day ● It's an idea that could get traction ● How would it work with credits? ● What would it do with testing overall - when that is already high? 	Tyson
<p>EOY/Exams</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● End of the year is coming fast - less than 3 total weeks <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ 4-7th are exam days ○ 8th is a regular school day ● 29th, 30th, 31st are laptop collection days 	Tyson

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ We don't have a lot of extra machines ○ New laptops next year - these are on the end of their life ○ Going to check all computers to get them ready ● Academic signing day on the 22nd for all students who are doing college, military, etc. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Doughnuts for Decisions ● 23rd is senior awards night - around 2 hours <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ All awards for seniors and a few underclassmen <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ District awards will be this evening ○ 10-12 outside presenters ● Yearbook distribution on the 25th <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ We have 75 left ● June 11th is graduation at Cabarrus Arena ● June 12th is the last day for teachers 	
<p>Open Forum</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● This is our last meeting and many thanks for everyone being a part of this process. 	<p>Group</p>
<p>Adjournment</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Time: adjourned at 4:02 pm 	<p>Werder</p>